TO: All Nevada Workers' Compensation Insurers

cc: Third Party Administrators
FROM: Charles J. Verre, Chief Administrative Officer, WCS
DATE: February 11, 2019

SUBJECT: RESPONSE REQUIRED BY FEBRUARY 28, 2019
Death Benefit Claims — NRS 616C.505

The Division of Industrial Relations (DIR), Workers’ Compensation Section (WCS) is
gathering data relating to workers’ compensation claims in which death benefits are
being paid pursuant to NRS 616C.505 in response to a request by the 2019 Nevada
Legislature.

The form specifies the information each insurer must provide pursuant to NRS 616B.006
and NAC 616A.410 and can be found on the DIR/WCS web site at Death Benefit Claims
Form (2019) - FY18 Data. Due to the time constraints of the legislative session, we ask
that you return the completed form no later than February 28, 2019.

Please submit one (1) form for each insurer.

Email (preferred method): wcsra@business.nv.gov
Fax: (702) 486-8712
Mail: Division of Industrial Relations

Workers” Compensation Section
Research and Analysis Unit
3360 W. Sahara Ave., Suite 250
Las Vegas, NV 89102

If you have any questions regarding this request, contact the Research and Analysis Unit
at (702) 486-9080 or by email at wcsra@business.nv.gov. Failure to provide the
required information may result in an administrative fine.
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